

Application for Admissions Working for Personal and Global Transformation

Solution Truth Academy

www.oraclesoftruth.org

Sacramento, California

Help us get to know who you are.

Thank you for your interest in Oracles of Truth (OT) Academy. We are excited and proud to provide you with a new type of educational experience.

We are committed to your success, which begins with removing the financial barrier that limits access to a quality college education. Here at OT Academy, your college education is tuition-free. This means that you do not need to complete a Free Application for Federal Student Aid form in addition to completing this application for Admissions.

While there is no cost to you to enroll and take classes, you are still responsible for academic fees. Academic fees include an application fee, courseware fees, and technology fees.

It is our vision and mission to manifest personal and global transformation by empowering every person who matriculates through our programs to live as exemplars in every area of their life. This includes in the community, at home, at work, and at school.

The power to succeed lies in your hands. The actions you take today for yourself will be the catalyst for change in others. Thank you for giving us an opportunity to serve you on this educational journey to your greatest and prosperous future!

Tammé McCowin, Ed.D. Chairman & President

Contents

- 1. Checklist for New Student Applicants
- 2. Checklist for Visiting Students
- 3. Application for Admissions
- 4. Personal Statement
- 5. High School Report
- 6. Counselor/Advisor Recommendation
- 7. GED Report
- 8. Instructor Recommendation
- 9. College/University Report for Visiting Students
- 10. Professor Recommendation for Visiting Students
- 11. Professional Recommendation

OT Academy has an online application form that potential students can complete. You can apply quicker online. www.oraclesoftruth.org

CHECKLIST FOR New Student Applicants

OT Academy uses a cohort review and selection admissions process. Use this helpful checklist to ensure you provide the necessary information for a complete application.

U.S.	RESIDENTS
	A completed and signed <u>Application for Admission [PDF]</u> or online via our <u>Open Enrollment Application</u>
	\$45 application fee make check or money order payable to OT Academy The fee is required and non-refundable.
	Official high school transcript(s) Complete through seven semesters or the semester most recently completed. Transcripts of any summer school or college work must be submitted as well. Your final transcript is required prior to enrollment. Home-schooled students are reviewed on a case-by-case basis. Please submit supporting documentation of curriculum and certification.
	Copy of your G.E.D. (if applicable)
	Cognitive testing (must have been administered within three years of applying) The Weschler Adult Intelligence Scale III (WAIS III), Weschler Intelligence Scale for Children (WISC) or the Woodcock Johnson Cognitive Test is acceptable. These tests are comprised of a series of standardized tests used to evaluate the cognitive and intellectual abilities of students. Complete scores including subtests are required to provide a comprehensive understanding of the applicant.
	Nelson-Denny reading scores (must have been administered within one year of applying) Gives a three-dimensional picture of your reading abilities by measuring your vocabulary development, reading comprehension and reading rate. If you have questions about this test or need assistance in locating a test administrator,
	Guidance Counselor, Teacher, or Professional recommendation Completed by a Guidance Counselor, Teacher or Professional in an academic subject who knows you well. You may submit additional recommendations from any guidance, teacher, or professional that knows you personally or professionally.
	Personal Statement A personal statement allows you to tell us who you are, why you have selected OT Academy, and how you intend to make a difference for yourself and others.
INTE	ERNATIONAL STUDENTS
	TOEFL Scores Applicants for whom English is not their first language must submit scores from the Test of English as a Foreign Language along with the other items listed above.

Mail completed application packet to:

Office of Admissions Oracles of Truth Academy P.O. Box 292721 Sacramento, CA 95829

Note: OT Academy does not currently offer assessment and diagnostic services for Cognitive Tests or the Nelson Denny Reading tests. Students are encouraged to consult with their health care provider and/or health insurance company regarding possible coverage for an assessment and if there are qualified providers who can perform an assessment. Refer to local educational resources such as local community college, public library, or school district for additional referral services.

OT Academy has an online application form that potential students can complete. You can apply quicker online. www.oraclesoftruth.org

CHECKLIST FOR Visiting Student Applicants

If you are an existing college student, enrolled at a community college or university, and wish to receive credit for courses you take with us to offset the cost of tuition at your current school use this helpful checklist to ensure you provide the necessary information for a complete application.

U.S. RESIDENTS

A completed and signed <u>Application for Admission [PDF]</u> or online via our <u>Open Enrollment</u> <u>Application</u>
\$45 application fee make check or money order payable to OT Academy The fee is required and non-refundable.
Official transcripts of all college work
Guidance Counselor, Teacher, or Professional recommendation Completed by a Guidance Counselor, Teacher or Professional in an academic subject who knows you well. You may submit additional recommendations from any guidance, teacher, or professional that knows you personally or professionally.
Personal Statement A personal statement allows you to tell us who you are, why you have selected OT Academy, and how you intend to make a difference for yourself and others.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

☐ TOEFL Scores

Applicants for whom English is not their first language must submit scores from the Test of English as a Foreign Language along with the other items listed above.

Mail completed application packet to:

Office of Admissions Oracles of Truth Academy P.O. Box 292721 Sacramento, CA 95829

OT Academy has an online application form that potential students can complete. You can apply quicker online. www.oraclesoftruth.org

CHECKLIST FOR Auditing Student Applicants

If you are curious about the academic rigor of our programs, we invite you to sample a course in one of our programs. Auditing students that wish to enroll full-time after auditing one of our courses must complete the New Student Applicant Checklist. The application fee and personal statement will be waived if student applies and enrolls within eight (8) weeks of completing the selected course. Use the following checklist to ensure you provide the necessary information for a complete application.

U.S. RESIDENTS

A completed and signed <u>Application for Admission [PDF]</u> or online via our <u>Open Enrollment Application</u>
\$45 application fee make check or money order payable to OT Academy The fee is required and non-refundable.
Cognitive testing (must have been administered within three years of applying) The Weschler Adult Intelligence Scale III (WAIS III), Weschler Intelligence Scale for Children (WISC) of the Woodcock Johnson Cognitive Test is acceptable. These tests are comprised of a series of standardized tests used to evaluate the cognitive and intellectual abilities of students. Complete scores including subtests are required to provide a comprehensive understanding of the applicant
Nelson-Denny reading scores (must have been administered within one year of applying) Gives a three-dimensional picture of your reading abilities by measuring your vocabulary development, reading comprehension and reading rate. If you have questions about this test or need assistance in locating a test administrator,
Personal Statement A personal statement allows you to tell us who you are, why you have selected OT Academy, and how you intend to make a difference for yourself and others.

INTERNATIONAL STUDENTS

☐ TOEFL Scores

Applicants for whom English is not their first language must submit scores from the Test of English as a Foreign Language along with the other items listed above.

Note: OT Academy does not currently offer assessment and diagnostic services for Cognitive Tests or the Nelson Denny Reading tests. Students are encouraged to consult with their health care provider and/or health insurance company regarding possible coverage for an assessment and if there are qualified providers who can perform an assessment. Refer to local educational resources such as local community college, public library, or school district for additional referral services.

Mail completed application packet to:

Office of Admissions Oracles of Truth Academy P.O. Box 292721 Sacramento, CA 95829

OT Academy has an online application form that potential students can complete. You can apply quicker online. www.oraclesoftruth.org



• Personal Transformation Leadership

Application for Admissions

OT Academy currently offers a two-year associates degree in Instructional Design Technology. Submission of this application is for enrollment into this degree program. The degree conferred upon students requires completion of the following two academic tracks:

Instructional Design Technology

Applying for the term beginning.

I am applying for the term begin	ning			
Have you previously attended O	T Academy (includir	ng any audi	ted courses)	
Yes No If yes, when:				
PERSONAL INFORMATION				
Please enter your name as it app	pears on your passpo	ort or other o	official documents.	
Legal Name Last (Family)	First	Middle	Suffix (Jr., Sr., etc.)	Male Female
Preferred Name		Previo	us Last Names), if ar	ıy
Date of Birth(mm/dd/y	Mo	arital Status _.	(Single, n	narried, etc.)
Email				
PERMANENT ADDRESS				
Street Address			Apt. #	
City/Town	State/Province	•	County	Zip/Postal
Phone () Area/County Code	Alt	ernate Phor	ne () Area/County Code	

Please give your current address for all admission correspondence, if different from above.

CURRENT MAILING ADDRESS

Street Address		Ар	ot. #		
City/Town	State/Provinc	ce	County		Zip/Postal
Phone ()	Mo	ailing Address Vo	alid from(mr	tc n/dd/yy)	(mm/dd/yy)
CITIZENSHIP					
Place of Birth					
,	r/Town	State/Province		County	
US Citizen Due Citizen; pled	ase specify country	of citizenship			
US permanent resident visa; c	citizen of	Alie	n registration i	number	
Other citizenship		Visa			
If you live in United States, but a	re not U.S. citizen, ho		have you live	d in the co	untry?
If not English, language spoken	in your home	Lis	t your first lang	guage	
ETHNICITY Race/Ethnicity information is optional. In	nformation you provide w	rill not be used in a c	discriminatory mo	ınner.	
Are you Hispanic or Latino? 🗌 Y	es 🗌 No (country of	family's origin_)	
How would you describe your ro	acial background? (Select one or m	ore of the foll	owing cate	egories):
☐ Asian (country of family's orig☐ Black or African American☐ American Indian or Alaskan N		_	vaiian/Pacific	Islander	
FAMILY INFORMATION					
PARENT/GUARDIAN #1					
☐ Parent ☐ Guardian					
Title	Last (Family)	First	Middle	Suffix	
☐ Male ☐ Female		Living? Tyes] No (Date De	eceased) _	(mm/yyyy)
If different from yours					(,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,
AddressStreet Address			Apt. #		
Sileer Address			<i>Α</i> ρι. π		
City/Town	State/Province		Country		Zip/Postal Code
Phone()	Email				

Profession		Position _			
Employer					
College Attended	d (if any)		Degree	e Earned	Year
Graduated School	ol Attended (if a	ny)	Highest [Year	
PARENT/GUARDIA	N #2				
☐ Parent ☐ Guar	dian	Last (Family)	Firet	Middle	Suffix
		Last (Fattilly)			
Male Female	е		Living? Yes	☐ No (Date Dece	eased) (mm/yyyy)
If different from yours					
Address	har at Antalasa			A 4 - 11	
3	treet Address			Apt. #	
City/Town		State/Province		Country	Zip/Postal Code
Phone()_		Email			
Profession		Position _			
Employer					
College Attended	d (if any)		Degree	e Earned	Year
Graduated School	ol Attended (if a	ny)	Highest [Degree Earned	Year
Your parents are .			If div	orced, list date	
	(married/di	vorced, etc.)			(mm/yyyy)
With whom do yo ☐ Other (Explain)	_	n 🗌 Parent/Guard	dian #1 🗌 Pare	ent/Guardian #2	
List names, gende	ers, and ages of	your siblings, colle	ege (if any), de	gree(s), and dates	s of attendance.
Name	Gender	Age	Institution	Degree(s)	Dates
HIGH SCHOOL AC	CADEMIC INFORM	MATION			
Note: This section mus	t also be completed	I by visiting student ap	plicants.		
School			CEEB Code		

Type of school: Public	☐ Private ☐ Correspondenc	e 🗌 Charter 🗌 Parochial 🗍 I	High-school 🗌 Other
School Address	Number and Address		
 City/Town	State/Province	Country	Zip/Postal Code
Start Date	Date of	Graduation	
(m.	m/yyyy)		(mm/yyyy)
Counselor's Name		Phone ()_ Begin with Ared	a or Country Code
Counselor's Email		Fax () Begin with Arec	or Country Code
Are you currently enrolled	d in school? 🗌 Yes 🗌 No		
Will/did you graduate fro	om high school early? 🗌 Yes [No	
Did you receive a GED?	☐ Yes ☐ No		
If so, list date:(mm/yy	(Please send or attac	ch official scores from testing	agency)
OTHER HIGH SCHOOLS List all other high schools, colleg grade. You must submit official		and academic programs you atten	ded, beginning with ninth
School Name	CEEB Code	Dates Attended	Location
COLLEGES/UNIVERSITIES List all colleges and universities provide all college information		ol. Official transcripts are required. (\	Visiting Students should
School Name	CEEB Code	Dates Attended	Location

STANDARDIZED TEST INFORMATION

OT Academy does not require standardized SAT and Act test scores to apply. Applicants must submit there test scores for the following two tests.

- Cognitive Test: The Weschler Adult Intelligence Scale III (WAIS III), Weschler Intelligence Scale for Children (WISC) or the Woodcock Johnson Cognitive Test are acceptable
- Nelson Denny Reading Test

Note: Include your test score for each of the standardized test above from an authorized testing center along with your application. If you apply online, you may upload your test scores or send them directly to us at the address cited at the end of this form

Paper-based			_ Internet-based			
Date	Subject	Score		Date	Subject	Score
Computer-based_			_			
Do	ate Subject	Score				
AP/IB TEST SCORES						
Please list any Advo and scores.	anced Placement	or Internationo	ıl Baccalaureate	e exams to	aken with the to	est date
est Date	Subject	Score	Test Date	S	ubject	Score
est Date	Subject	Score	Test Date	S	ubject	Score
est Date	Subject	Score	Test Date	S	ubject	Score
ACADEMIC DISTING	CTIONS					
Please list any aca National Merit, Nat	demic or education		•		•	, -
Please list any aca National Merit, Nat	demic or education		•		•	, –
Please list any aca National Merit, Nat	demic or education		•		•	, –
Please list any aca National Merit, Nat	demic or education		•		•	, –
	demic or education		•		•	, –

COLLEGE ACADEMIC	INFORMATION	FOR VISITING S	TUDENTS		
Current Institution			CEEB Code		
Institution Type: Pub	olic 🗌 Private 🛭] Proprietary			
Institution's Address					
	Nam	ne and Address			
City/Town	State/Pro	ovince	Country	Zip/Postal Code	
Start Date		Date	of Graduation	(mm/yyyy)	
	(mm/yyyy)			(mm/yyyy)	
Advisor's Name			Phone () Begin with Area or Country Code	_
Advisor's Email			Fax (Begin with Area or Country Code	_
Are you currently enro	olled in college	or university? [☐ Yes ☐ No		
Will/did you graduate	from high sch	ool early? 🗌 Ye	es 🗌 No		
Did you receive a GEI	D? □ Yes □ No				
If so list date:	(Ple	ase send or at	tach official score	es from testing agency)	
(mn	(1 1C n/yyyy)	ase seria or ar	racii omelai score	s nom resing agency,	
CURRENT YEAR'S COUL Please list name, level (intro		per-level etc l and	d credit value of your o	surrent vear's courses	
Semester #1/Trisemste	er#I	Semester #2/	Trisemster #2	Trisemester #3	
				_	
				_	
				_	
				_	

List all colleges	or universities you have atte	nded. Official trans	scripts must be provide	ed.	
EXTRACURRI	CULAR AND VOLUNTEE	RINFORMATION	N		
To be complete	ed by all applicants.				
which you h	ny significant extracurrionave participated. Incluetc. (Please note: "C"	de specific ac	complishments su		
Activity	Grade Level	Specific Ac	complishments Hrs,	/Wk Wks/Yr	Will you continue?
	9 10 11 12	□c			Yes No Unsure
	9 10 11 12	□c			_ Yes No Unsure
	9 10 11 12	□c			_ Yes No Unsure
	9101112	□c			_ Yes No Unsure
	9101112	□c			_ Yes No Unsure
	9 10 11 12	□c			_ Yes No Unsure
	9101112	□c			_ Yes No Unsure
	9101112	□c			_ Yes No Unsure
	9 10 11 12	□c			_
EMPLOYMEN	NT INFORMATION				
List any worl	k experience (including	summer jobs)	during the past th	ree years.	
Employer	Job Descript	ion	Dates of Emplo	pyment	Hours per week

ACTIVITY DESCRIPTION
Tell us more about one of your extracurricular, volunteer, or employment activities (100-150 words). If you need more space, please attach your response to the end of the application.
MULTIMEDIA INFORMATION
Optional: In addition to your personal statement (see page 11) you may also provide us with a link to any online content you feel:
 Tells OT Academy more about yourself Demonstrates a particular talent you possess Highlights an activity in which you participated
Some ideas include linking to an online video you created, a portfolio (pictures or photographs), a musical composition, or a news paper or magazine article.
http://
Briefly describe the contents of the link you provide

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
Who or what factors led you to apply OT Oracles of Truth Academy?
Please list any other colleges to which you are applying:
If you have not enrolled in high school or college for the past six months, please indicate how you have spent your time (i.e. travel, work, military service, etc.):
If you have additional information that was not specifically requested on the application or did not fit in the space provided, feel free to include it here. If yo need more space, please attach your response to the end of the application.
DISCIPLINE INFORMATION
Have you ever been placed on probation, suspended, removed, dismissed, or expelled from any school or academic program since 9^{th} grade? \square Yes \square No
Other than traffic offenses, have you ever been convicted of any misdemeanor, felony, or other crime? \square Yes \square No
If you are yours divers to either suppliers release requires are symbols and the supersymptotic detector.

If you answered yes to either question, please provide an explanation and the approximate dates of each incident. Please attach your response to the end of the application.

AUTHORIZATION

By applying to Oracles of Truth Academy and signing this application, I indicate mu understanding that Oracles of Truth Academy offers an intensive, rigorous academic program focused on new media technology tuition-free. The academy provides extensive academic and student services designed to help and support students to excel and achieve success in their personal and professional lives through its online blended and integrated learning platforms. I understand that access to the Oracle Learning Community is available 24 x7 per week, and to succeed in the program, I must be prepared, willing, and able to attend class sessions, interact in the online learning community, complete assignments and do up to four hours of coursework per day. I recognize that students that are ready and motivated to meet OT Academy's high academic standards and expectations generally succeed academically and are able to transfer to a baccalaureate degree program or obtain gain, long-term employment of their choosing. I also understand that students no prepared or motivated to complete the work required in our intensive academic learning environment, or who may have issues secondary to academic performance that require their focus, may have difficulty achieving the learning outcomes of the programs we offer.

Note: Oracles of Truth Academy reserves the right to waive requirements or request additional information as necessary to reach an admissions decision.

My signature below indicates that the information in my	application is correct and honestly presented.
Signature of applicant	Date
Oracles of Truth Academy admits students of any race, the rights privileges, programs, and activities generally a	

the rights privileges, programs, and activities generally accorded or made available to students at the school. It does not discriminate on the basis of color gender, national and ethnic, and religious origin, or sexual orientation in the administration of its educational policies and scholarship programs, and other academic or extra curricular learning-administration programs.

Mail completed form to:

Oracles of Truth Academy, Office of Admissions, P.O. Box 292721, Sacramento, CA 95829



Applicant's Personal Statement

Required of all applicants for admission into OT Academy.

Applicant's Name
When deciding who will be offered admission to OT Academy, the Admissions Committee considers many factors such as the applicant's academic motivation, expectations of commitment, to the support systems and our academic educational model, academic goals, and the nature of your learning ability.
Please write an essay that demonstrates your ability to develop and communicate your own thoughts.
In 500 words or less, critically evaluate your educational history. (If you have previously attended or are enrolled in a college or university, we ask that you focus your comments on that experience). We want you to demonstrate your understanding of your own personal challenges and strengths. In this easy consider one or more of the following questions to guide you as you write your personal statement:
 Why did you choose OT Academy? What are your challenges and strengths as a learner? What skills do you hope to develop at OT Academy? Are there any educational accommodations that you require to achieve your true potential? Are there any educational practices that make difference for you to demonstrate your true human capability? How will your active participation in our academic programs contribute to your ongoing personal and professional goals? How will you make a self-service contribution to society from having completed your education at OT Academy?

Mail completed form to:
Oracles of Truth Academy, Office of Admissions, P.O. Box 292721, Sacramento, CA 95829



High School Report

Please make an attempt to print clearly and neatly.

APPLICANT INFORMATION				
Please enter your name as i	t appears on your passp	oort or other	official documents.	
Legal Name				_ Male Female
Legal NameLast (Family)	First	Middle	Suffix (Jr., Sr., etc.)	
Date of Birth				
(mr	m/dd/yy)			
Address				
Street Address	S		Apt. #	
City/Town	State/Province		Country	Zip/Postal Code
Current School		CE	EB Code	
WAIVER OF ACCESS				
counseling by officials of Or and Privacy act of 1974, I had on of the following options: I waive access to this rep I do not waive access to	ave indicated my intendent	tion regardin	g access to these re	•
Student's Signature			Date	
NOTE: If you agree to the waiver p available only to OT Academy offi become a student at OT Academ	cials. If you have not agreed,			
COUNSELOR INFORMATION				
Oracles of Truth Academy is to students that have a stro others. Your assistance is ne Please complete this form. I	ng desire to excel and s eded in providing an a	succeed in the	neir own lives and be	e an exemplar for
Counselor's Name		Posi	tion	
Counselor's Phone (_) A Area or Country Code	Coun	selor's Email	
School	,	CEEB Code		

School Address				
	Street Address			
City/Town	State/Province	Cour	ntry	Zip/Postal Code
Please list name, level (I	Honors, AP, IB, etc.) and cred	lit value of this stude	nt's current year's	courses.
ACADEMIC INFORMATION	ON			
Please answer the ques school profile, and trans	tions below. Attach to this for script legend.	rm an official transcı	ript, including curre	nt courses, a
Student's dates of atter average to to	ndance used to calculate clo (mm/yyyy)	ass rank (if applicabl	e) and cumulative	grade point
CLASS RANK				
Does your school rank s	tudents? 🗌 Yes 🗌 No If yes, v	what is the class rank	c of this student?	_ out of
Do any students share t	his rank? 🗌 Yes 🗌 No If so, ho	ow many? Is	the rank weighted?	? ☐ Yes ☐ No
CUMULATIVE GPA				
This student's GPA is	on a scale of	Is the GPA we	ighted? 🗌 Yes 🗌 N	0
Your school's passing gr	rade is Highest G	SPA in class	Graduation date	e
SCHOOL PROFILE				
Link to School Profile (op	otional): http://			
Percentage of graduati	ng class attending four-year	institutions	two-year institu	tions
	er college bound students att g Average challenging '			se selection is
BACKGROUND INFORMA	ATION			
For how long have you	know this applicant and in w	hat capacity?		

Briefly describe your overall impression of this applicant							
APPLICANT RATINGS							
Please rate this student o	· · · · · · ·	-	nts in his or he	er class			
	No Ability to Judge	Below Average	Average	Excellent	Outstanding		
Academic Success							
Extracurricular Success							
Character							
Overall							
EVALUATION							
personal characteristics.	Please attach your evaluation of this applicant to this form. Include your thoughts about academic and personal characteristics. Institutions are particularly interested in information that will help to differentiate this applicant from others.						
Overall, I recommend t	his student for admissic	_	☐ With rese ☐ Enthusiast	ervation 🗌 Fo	airly strong		
Has the applicant ever b school? Tes No	een placed on proba	tion, suspended, re	emoved, disr	missed or exp	pelled from		
Has the applicant ever b	een convicted of any	misdemeanor, felo	ony, or other	crime? 🗌 Y	es 🗌 No		
If you answered yes to either question, please provide an explanation and the approximate dates of each incident below. If necessary please attach your response to the end of this form.							
Your signature indicates that you are the person s		this form is factuall	y true and h	onestly pres	ented and		
Signature of counselor_			Date				



Instructor Recommendation

Please make an attempt to print clearly and neatly.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Please complete the applicant information questions below, and then give this form to a teacher of your choosing who knows you well. For ease of submission, please provide your counselor with a stamped envelope addressed to: Office of Admissions, OT Academy, P.O. Box 292721, Sacramento, CA 95829

stamped envelope addressed 95829	d to: Office of Admiss	ions, OT Acad	demy, P.O. Box 292	721, Sacramento, CA
Please enter your name as it o	appears on your pass	port or other o	official documents	
Legal Name	First			_ Male Female
Last (Family)	First	Middle	Suffix (Jr., Sr., etc.)	
Date of Birth				
(mm/	dd/yy)			
Address				
Street Address			Apt. #	
City/Town	State/Province		Country	Zip/Postal Code
Current School		CEE	B Code	
WANTED OF A COPON				
WAIVER OF ACCESS				
I have requested that this rep counseling by officials of Orac and Privacy act of 1974, I hav on of the following options:	cles of Truth Academ	y. In accorda	nce with the family	y Educational Rights
☐ I waive access to this repor ☐ I do not waive access to the		re be conside	red confidential.	
Student's Signature			Date	
NOTE: If you agree to the waiver prin available only to OT Academy officion become a student at OT Academy.	•		•	
INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION				
Oracles of Truth Academy is of to students that have a strong others. Your assistance is need Please complete this form. If r	g desire to excel and ded in providing an a	succeed in th cademic pro tional sheets.	eir own lives and b file for this candido	oe an exemplar for
instructor's Name		Positic	on	

Instructor's Phone () with Area or Country Code	Instructor's	Email		
School		_ CEEB Code			
School Address	Street Address				
City/Town	State/Province		Country	Z	ip/Postal Code
Please list name, level (H	Ionors, AP, IB, etc.) and c	redit value of this s	tudent's cur	rent year's c	courses.
BACKGROUND INFORMA	ITION				
	nown this applicant and				
Briefly describe your ove	rall impression of this app	licant			
List the courses you taug	iht this applicant. Please i ich you taught the applic	nclude the course	level of diffi	culty (honor	s, AP, IB,
	compared to other colleg		in his or her	class.	
ACADEMIC	No Ability to Judge	Below Average	Average	Excellent	Outstanding
Academic Success					
Intellectual Ability					

Written Expression					
Creative Qualities					
Academic Involvement					
CHARACTER/PERSONAILITY TRAITS	No Ability to Judge	Below Average	Average	Excellent	Outstanding
Respect for Others					
Initiative					
Personal Leadership/Influence					
Emotional Maturity					
Self-Confidence					
Character and Integrity					
Potential for Growth					
Please attach your evaluation personal characteristics. Inst this applicant from others.					
Overall, I recommend this s	student for admission	☐ Not at all ☐ Strongly ☐			ly strong
Your signature indicates tha that you are the person sub		is form is factually t	rue and hor	estly presen	ted and
Signature of counselor			Date		



GED Report

Please make an attempt to print clearly and neatly.

APPLICANT INFORMATION				
Please enter your name as it appea	ırs on your passp	ort or other	official documents.	
Legal Name				_
Legal Name	First	Middle	Suffix (Jr., Sr., etc.)	
Date of Birth				
(mm/dd/yy)				
Address				
Street Address			Apt. #	
 City/Town	State/Province		Country	Zip/Postal Code
Current School		CE	B Code	
WAIVER OF ACCESS				
I have requested that this report be counseling by officials of Oracles of and Privacy act of 1974, I have indicon of the following options:	Truth Academy cated my intent	. In accorda ion regarding	nce with the family g access to these re	Educational Rights
I do not waive access to this repo		3 .5 5 5 5		
Student's Signature			Date	
NOTE: If you agree to the waiver printed abo available only to OT Academy officials. If you become a student at OT Academy.				
COUNSELOR INFORMATION				
Oracles of Truth Academy is an instite to students that have a strong desired others. Your assistance is needed in Please complete this form. If needed	e to excel and s providing an ac	ucceed in th cademic pro	eir own lives and b	e an exemplar for
Counselor's Name		Posit	ion	
Counselor's Phone ()	Country Code	Couns	elor's Email	
School_	·	CEER Code		

School Address	Street Address			
City/Town	State/Province	C	Country	Zip/Postal Code
Please list name, level (Hono	ors, AP, IB, etc.) and credi	t value of this stu	ident's current yea	ır's courses.
ACADEMIC INFORMATION				
Please answer the questions school profile, and transcrip		m an official trar	nscript, including cu	urrent courses, a
Student's dates of attendan average to (mm/yyyy)		ss rank (if applice	able) and cumulat	ive grade point
CLASS RANK				
Does your school rank stude	nts? 🗌 Yes 🗌 No If yes, w	hat is the class ro	ank of this student?	? out of
Do any students share this ro	ank? 🗌 Yes 🗌 No If so, ho	w many?	Is the rank weight	ed? 🗌 Yes 🗌 No
CUMULATIVE GPA				
This student's GPA is	on a scale of	Is the GPA	weighted? 🗌 Yes [□No
Your school's passing grade	is Highest GF	PA in class	Graduation (date
SCHOOL PROFILE				
Link to School Profile (option	al): http://			
Percentage of graduating of	class attending four-year i	nstitutions	two-year ins	titutions
In comparison with other co Less than challenging				
BACKGROUND INFORMATIO	N			
For how long have you know	w this applicant and in wh	nat capacity?		
Briefly describe your overall i	impression of this applica	nt		

APPLICANT RATINGS									
Please rate this student compared to other college-bound students in his or her class (I prefer not to participate in the applicant rating section)									
No Ability to Judge Below Average Average Excellent Outstanding									
Academic Success									
Extracurricular Success									
Character									
Overall									
EVALUATION									
Please attach your evaluation of this applicant to this form. Include your thoughts about academic and personal characteristics. Institutions are particularly interested in information that will help to differentiate this applicant from others.									
Overall, I recommend th	nis student for admissio		☐ With rese ☐ Enthusiast	rvation 🗌 Fa ically	irly strong				
Has the applicant ever b school? ☐ Yes ☐ No	een placed on probat	tion, suspended, re	emoved, disr	missed or exp	pelled from				
Has the applicant ever b	een convicted of any	misdemeanor, felo	ony, or other	crime? 🗌 Ye	es 🗌 No				
If you answered yes to either question, please provide an explanation and the approximate dates of each incident below. If necessary please attach your response to the end of this form.									
Your signature indicates that all information on this form is factually true and honestly presented and that you are the person submitting this form.									
Signature of counselor Date									



Instructor Recommendation

Please make an attempt to print clearly and neatly.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Please complete the applicant information questions below, and then give this form to a teacher of your choosing who knows you well. For ease of submission, please provide your counselor with a stamped envelope addressed to: Office of Admissions, OT Academy, P.O. Box 292721, Sacramento, CA 95829

stamped envelope addressed 95829	d to: Office of Admiss	ions, OT Acad	demy, P.O. Box 292	721, Sacramento, CA
Please enter your name as it o	appears on your pass	port or other	official documents	i .
Legal Name	First			_ Male Female
Last (Family)	First	Middle	Suffix (Jr., Sr., etc.,) — —
Date of Birth				
(mm/c	dd/yy)			
Address				
Street Address			Apt. #	
City/Town	State/Province		Country	Zip/Postal Code
Current School		CE	B Code	
WAIVER OF ACCESS				
I have requested that this rep counseling by officials of Orac and Privacy act of 1974, I hav on of the following options:	cles of Truth Academ	y. In accorda	nce with the family	y Educational Rights
☐ I waive access to this repor ☐ I do not waive access to th		re be conside	red confidential.	
Student's Signature			Date	
NOTE: If you agree to the waiver printed above, we will preserve the strict confidentiality of this document, and it will be made available only to OT Academy officials. If you have not agreed, this report will be made available to you, upon your request, if you become a student at OT Academy.				
INSTRUCTOR INFORMATION				
Oracles of Truth Academy is of to students that have a strong others. Your assistance is need Please complete this form. If r	g desire to excel and ded in providing an c	succeed in the cademic protional sheets.	eir own lives and b file for this candido	oe an exemplar for
instructor's Name		Positic	on	

Instructor's Phone (with Area or Country Code	instructor's	Email		
School	CEEB Code				
School Address	Street Address				
City/Town	State/Province		Country	Z	ip/Postal Code
Please list name, level (H	lonors, AP, IB, etc.) and c	redit value of this s	tudent's cur	rent year's c	courses.
BACKGROUND INFORMA	TION				
	known this applicant and				
	rall impression of this app				
List the courses you taug	tht this applicant. Please i ich you taught the applic	nclude the course	level of diffi	culty (honor	s, AP, IB,
	compared to other colleg		in his or her	class.	
ACADEMIC	No Ability to Judge	Below Average	Average	Excellent	Outstanding
Academic Success					
Intellectual Ability					

Written Expression					
Creative Qualities					
Academic Involvement					
CHARACTER/PERSONAILITY TRAITS	No Ability to Judge	Below Average	Average	Excellent	Outstanding
Respect for Others					
Initiative					
Personal Leadership/Influence					
Emotional Maturity					
Self-Confidence					
Character and Integrity					
Potential for Growth					
EVALUATION					
Please attach your evaluating personal characteristics. Institution in this applicant from others.					
Overall, I recommend this s Your signature indicates tha that you are the person sub	t all information on thi	□ Not at all □ □ Strongly □ is form is factually t	Enthusiastico	ally	
Signature of counselor			Date		



College/University Report for Visiting Student Admission

Please make an attempt to print clearly and neatly.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Please complete the applicant information questions below, and then give this form to a college official who has access to your collegiate record (i.e. Dean, or College Registrar). For ease of submission, please provide the college official with a stamped envelope address to: Office of Admission, OT Academy, P.O. Box 292721, Sacramento, CA 95829.

Please enter your name as it appears on your passport or other official documents. Legal Name_ Last (Family) First Middle Date of Birth (mm/dd/yy) Address Street Address Apt. # City/Town State/Province Zip/Postal Code Country Current College/University CEEB Code **WAIVER OF ACCESS** I have requested that this report be filled out by school officials for use in the admissions process and in counseling by officials of Oracles of Truth Academy. In accordance with the family Educational Rights and Privacy act of 1974, I have indicated my intention regarding access to these reports by checking on of the following options: I waive access to this report, which shall therefore be considered confidential. \square I do not waive access to this report. Student's Signature_ Date_

NOTE: If you agree to the waiver printed above, we will preserve the strict confidentiality of this document, and it will be made available only to OT Academy officials. If you have not agreed, this report will be made available to you, upon your request, if you become a student at OT Academy.

COLLEGE OFFICIAL'S INFORMATION

Oracles of Truth Academy is an institution of higher learning that offers tuition-free academic programs to students that have a strong desire to excel and succeed in their own lives and be an exemplar for others. Your assistance is needed in providing an academic profile for this candidate for admissions. Please complete this form. If needed, attach additional sheets.

Official's Name	F	Position	
Official's Phone () Cogin with Area or Country Code	ounselor's Email	
	gin with Area of Country Code CEEB (
College/University Add	dress Street Address		
City/Town	State/Province	Country	Zip/Postal Code
ACADEMIC INFORMAT	ION		
Please answer the que school profile, and trai	estions below. Attach to this form ar nscript legend.	n official transcript, includi	ing current courses, a
Student's dates of atte averagete	endance used to calculate class ra o	nk (if applicable) and cur	mulative grade point
CLASS RANK			
Does your school rank	students? 🗌 Yes 🗌 No If yes, what	is the class rank of this stud	dent? out of
Do any students share	this rank? Yes No If so, how m	any? Is the rank w	eighted? 🗌 Yes 🗌 No
CUMULATIVE GPA			
This student's GPA is	on a scale of	Is the GPA weighted?	Yes 🗌 No
Your school's passing (grade is Highest GPA ir	class Graduc	ution date
BACKGROUND INFORM	MATION		
For how long have you	u know this applicant and in what c	capacity?	
	verall impression of this applicant		
APPLICANT RATINGS			
Please rate this studen	t compared to other college-boun	d students in his or her clo	155

(I prefer not to participate in the applicant rating section)

	No Ability to Judge	Below Average	Average	Excellent	Outstanding		
Academic Success							
Extracurricular Success							
Character							
Overall							
EVALUATION							
personal characteristics. Institutions are particularly interested in information that will help to differentiate this applicant from others. What are the applicant's reasons for applying to be as a visiting student at OT Academy?							
Overall, I recommend thi	s student for damissio	_	Enthusiast	rvation 🗌 Fa ically	iny strong		
1. Is this applicant in goo	d academic standing	g and eligible to re	turn? 🗌 Yes	□No			
 Has this applicant eve school? ☐ Yes ☐ No 	r been on probation,	suspended, remov	ved, dismisse	d, or expelle	ed from		
3. Has the applicant eve	r been convicted of o	any misdemeanor,	felony, or of	ther crime? [☐ Yes ☐ No		
If you answered yes to eith each incident below. If ne		•			te dates of		
Your signature indicates the that you are the person su		this form is factuall	y true and h	onestly prese	ented and		
Signature of counselor			Date				



Professor Recommendation for Visiting Student Admission

Please make an attempt to print clearly and neatly.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Please complete the applicant information questions below, and then give this form to a teacher of your choosing who knows you well. For ease of submission, please provide your counselor with a

		o: Office of Admission			21, Sacramento, CA
Please enter yo	our name as it app	pears on your passp	oort or other o	official documents.	
Legal Name					_ Male Female
	Last (Family)	First	Middle	Suffix (Jr., Sr., etc.)	
Date of Birth					
	(mm/dd/	уу)			
Address					
	Street Address			Apt. #	
City/Town		State/Province		Country	Zip/Postal Code
Current School			CEE	B Code	
counseling by and Privacy acon of the follow	ed that this report officials of Oracles of of 1974, I have in ving options: ess to this report, we we access to this r	s of Truth Academy ndicated my intent which shall therefore eport.	. In accordar ion regarding e be conside	nce with the family g access to these re red confidential.	•
Student's Signo	ature			Date	
, ,	OT Academy officials. I	•		lentiality of this documer e made available to you	nt, and it will be made I, upon your request, if you
PROFESSOR INF	ORMATION				
to students that others. Your ass	t have a strong desistance is needed	esire to excel and s	ucceed in th	offers tuition-free a eir own lives and be file for this candidat	
Instructor's Nar	me		Positio	on	

Professor's Phone (_) vith Area or Country Code	Professor's E	Email		
College/University		CEER Code			
College/orliversity		CLLB COGC			
College/University Addres	SStreet Address				
	Sileer Address				
City/Town	State/Province		Country	Z	ip/Postal Code
BACKGROUND INFORMAT	ION				
For how long have you kn	own this applicant and	in what capacity?			
Briefly describe your overc					
List the courses you taugh etc.) and the year in whic					
APPLICANT RATINGS					
Please rate this student co (I prefer not to participo			in his or her	class.	
ACADEMIC	No Ability to Judge	Below Average	Average	Excellent	Outstanding
Academic Success					
Intellectual Ability					
Written Expression					
Creative Qualities					
Academic Involvement					

CHARACTER/PERSONAILITY TRAITS	No Ability to Judge	Below Average	Average	Excellent	Outstanding
Respect for Others					
Initiative					
Personal Leadership/Influence					
Emotional Maturity					
Self-Confidence					
Character and Integrity					
Potential for Growth					
EVALUATION Please attach your evaluat personal characteristics. Insthis applicant from others.					
Overall, I recommend this	student for admission	☐ Not at all ☐ ☐ Strongly ☐			/ strong
Your signature indicates that you are the person sub		s form is factually t	rue and hon	estly presen	ted and
Signature of counselor			Date		



Professional Recommendation

Please make an attempt to print clearly and neatly.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

Please complete the applicant information questions below, and then give this form to a teacher of your choosing who knows you well. For ease of submission, please provide your counselor with a

				lemy, P.O. Box 2927	21, Sacramento, CA
Please enter yo	ur name as it app	ears on your passp	oort or other o	official documents.	
Legal Name					_ Male Female
	Last (Family)	First	Middle	Suffix (Jr., Sr., etc.)	
Date of Birth					
	(mm/dd/y	у)			
Address					
	Street Address			Apt. #	
City/Town		State/Province		Country	Zip/Postal Code
Current School_			CEE	B Code	
WAIVER OF ACC	CESS				
process and in a Educational Rig reports by chec	counseling by office that and Privacy a king on of the follows to this report, w	cials of Oracles of ct of 1974, I have i owing options: hich shall therefor	Truth Acader Indicated my	colleague for use in my. In accordance intention regarding red confidential.	with the family
☐ I do not waiv	e access to this re	eport.			
Student's Signa	ture			Date	
, ,	Academy officials. If	•		entiality of this documer made available to you	nt, and it will be made , upon your request, if you
COLLEAGUE INF	ORMATION				
to students that others. Your assi	have a strong de stance is needed	sire to excel and s	succeed in the cademic prof	offers tuition-free a eir own lives and be ïle for this candidat	· ·
Manager/Colle	aques' Name			Position	

Manger's/Colleagues' Pho Begin wi	one () ith Area or Country Code	Protesso	or's Email		
Employer/Colleague Addr	ess Street Address				
City/Town	State/Province		Country	Zi	ip/Postal Code
BACKGROUND INFORMATI	ON				
For how long have you kno	own this applicant and	in what capacity?			
Briefly describe your overa	ll impression of this app	licant			
List one or more projects the difficulty (short-term, longabout the project(s) and to were a success or failure of	term, project risks, need he applicant's contribu	ls, and expectation to the project	ns.) Share as (s). State wh	much inforr ether the pro	nation oject(s)
APPLICANT RATINGS					
Please rate this student co (I prefer not to participo			in his or her	class.	
ACADEMIC	No Ability to Judge	Below Average	Average	Excellent	Outstanding
Professional Success					
Intellectual Ability					
Written Expression					
Creative Qualities					
Professional Involvement					

CHARACTER/PERSONAILITY TRAITS	No Ability to Judge	Below Average	Average	Excellent	Outstanding	
Respect for Others						
Initiative						
Personal Leadership/Influence						
Emotional Maturity						
Self-Confidence						
Character and Integrity						
Potential for Growth						
	Please attach your evaluation of this applicant to this form. Include your thoughts about academic and personal characteristics. Institutions are particularly interested in information that will help to differentiate this applicant from others.					
Overall, I recommend this	student for admission	☐ Not at all ☐ ☐ Strongly ☐	With reservo Enthusiastico		/ strong	
Your signature indicates that you are the person sub		s form is factually t	rue and hon	estly presen	ted and	
Signature of Manager/Colle	eague		Date			